Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meeting of St Brides Minor Community Council held on Monday <u>10th January 2022 via Zoom</u>

Attendance:

Councillors P Davies, M John, E Jones, D Lewis, J Lewis, M Nott, Y Nott, D Patel, T Thomas, Y Walton-Davies, M Williams

Apologies for Absence:

Councillor P Ford

No Apologies:

Councillor G Thomas

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor P Davies declared an interest in planning application P/21/370/OUT.

Councillor M John declared an interest in the Community Gardens.

Councillors D and J Lewis declared an interest as Members of Bridgend County Borough Council and Committee Members of Sarn Centre. Councillor D Lewis also declared an interest as a borough representative of Coity Wallia Conservators.

Councillor M Nott declared an interest in the Community Gardens.

Councillor Y Nott declared an interest in Sarn Centre.

Councillor D Patel declared an interest as a Member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Councillor T Thomas declared an interest as a Member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Minute Number	Agenda Item	Action
111/21-22	Minutes of the December 2021 Precept Meeting	 The council agreed to accept the minutes of the December 2021 Precept Meeting held on 13^h December 2021 as a true and accurate record and the Chair signed the minutes.
112/21-22	To Consider Matters Arising from the December 2021 Minutes	 The quote for the comfrey treatment/removal was accepted and the Clerk was authorized for the work to be carried out. Councillor M John suggested a local supplier to try for the raised bed sleepers. Councillor D Lewis will take the spare selection boxes to the Food Bank. It was agreed that the financial request from Ray of Light would be deferred to the March meeting, giving

		the charity time to respond to the council's request regarding numbers.
114/21-22	Christmas 2022	 The Clerk was given authority to purchase more motifs/lights for Sarn and Bryncoch within the budget set in the precept to make the most of any sale purchases early in the year. It was also unanimously agreed that the Clerk would co-ordinate the Christmas 2022 provision and decide on lighting up dates.
115/21-22	Queen's Platinum Jubilee	 This item would be included again on the February 2022 agenda. Members were asked to consider possible events and bring those ideas to the February meeting. The Clerk was asked to see if all flower beds could be filled with red, white and blue flowers.
116/21-22	Finance & Accounts	The payments for authorisation for December 2021 were accepted and authorized. No income had been received in the month and the conclusion of external audit had still not been received.
120/21-22	Correspondence	• The correspondence was noted and it was agreed that Members would look at the criteria for the T&CC Fund and bring any possible projects to the February meeting for discussion. The item would be included on the February agenda
121/21-22	Planning Matters	 It was agreed to request more time to consider P/21/843/FUL and that the Clerk would ask for all documents to be forwarded to her as there is an issue with the planning portal. Councillor J Lewis would make enquiries about funding for a pedestrian island.

122/21-22	Items for the Next Agenda/Date of Next Meeting	 Queen's Platinum Jubilee, Town & Community Council Fund 2022/23 and Litter. The agenda would be kept open for any other urgent items that may arise during the month.
		 The next meeting of the St Brides Minor Community Council will be an Ordinary Meeting and will take place on Monday 14th February 2022 at 6.00 pm at Bryncethin Memorial Hall and via Zoom, covid regulations permitting.